VAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED Y FAN

Minutes of the Remote Meeting

Thursday 17th February 2022

Present:

By Video: Cllr Tony Graham (Chair), Cllr Sheila Jones, Cllr Anne Broughton-Pettit, Cllr Rhys Evans, Cllr Norma Graham By Phone: Cllr John Leek, Cllr Pamela Nelder, Cllr Sheila Newbury **Apologies:** Cllr Barbara Jones, Cllr Fay Gay **In Attendance:** Michelle Moore (Clerk), Elizabeth Willington, Lansbury Housing Officer

55. Police & Community Safety

Reviewed the police report provided by Sarah Barbour NOTED electric scooters are an ongoing problem as well as the off-road bikers.

56. Declarations of Interest

NONE

57. Minutes

The minutes of the remote ORDINARY FULL COUNCIL meeting held on 20th January 2022 were agreed as an accurate record.

58. Matters Arising from Full Council meeting held on Thursday 20th January 2022

NONE

59. The Land at the end of Van Terrace

The results from the questionnaire hi lighted an overall majority to use the land to plant wildflowers. **Agreed** that there should be a designated play area.

Resolved: Cllr Anne B-Pettit and Cllr Sheila Jones will engage with the residents on Van Terrace, with the possibility of the children living there, designing a planting area on the plot of land.

60. Defibrillator on Lansbury Stretch

Motion to Van Community Council

Cllrs would like to site a defibrillator on Lansbury Stretch, however the total expenditure for the purchase and installation needs to be presented before a final decision is made.

Motion unanimously approved.

Resolved: Clerk will gather quotes on the installation of the cabinet, and review past minutes for information on the Defib installed at Van Community Centre.

61. Update on Lansbury Park Surgery

Motion to Van Community Council

Cllrs would like to express their support and welcome the provision of an additional community service on the site.

Motion unanimously approved.

Cllr Sheila Jones and Cllr Anne B- Pettit have already discussed this with residents on Wedgewood Court, and they are of the opinion that it should be replaced by a community hub, to serve their needs and strongly oppose any additional housing.

Resolved: Clerk to post the letter received by Cllr Shayne Cook on the 10th February2022, onto the website with supporting comments.

62. Clerk's Report

62.1 Bank Reconciliation for January
Received and agreed
62.2 Bank reconciliation for January
Received and agreed **Resolved:** Clerk to get advice and assistance on the end of year adjustment
62.3 Agreed
62.4 None
62.5 Parish trust **Resolved:** Clerk to request a letter of support from Rev Dean Robert, on Lansbury Park Surgery, and this can also be posted on the website to add gravitas.

62.6 Agreed to continue communication with Lansbury Housing Officers.

Resolved: Clerk will forward contact details for Lansbury Park housing officers to all the councillors on email and will also include their details in next month's papers.

63. Community Engagement

NOTED a potential event to put forward to the next Council, to show Lansbury Park 'now and then.' Volunteers have been sourced to help revamp the raised beds at Van Community Centre. **Resolved:** Minimal funds will be available, and ClIr Sheila Jones will research costings, so that this can be reviewed at the next meeting.

64. Planning Applications

NOTED the Community Council did not see the application for the demolition of Lansbury Park Surgery **Resolved:** Elizabeth Willington, Lansbury Housing Officer will approach planning and look into why Van Community Council were not informed.

65. Date of next meeting

Confirmed Thursday March 17th, 2022

Cllr T Graham Chair Van Community Council

Mooe

Clerk